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Naftali Kirsh <naftali.kirsh@mail.huji.ac.il>

Request for quotation

Nadel, Idan <INadel@farnell.com> Sun, Nov 3, 2013 at 11:44 AM
To: Naftali Kirsh <naftali.kirsh@mail.huji.ac.il>

Hi

 

Manufacturer: HUBER & SUHNER

Order Code: 8558566

Manufacturer Part Number: ST-18/SMAM/SMAM/36

149.85£

LT 2-3 days

 

Manufacturer: HUBER & SUHNER

Order Code: 8558574

Manufacturer Part No:  ST-18/SMAM/SMAM/48

131.65£

LT 2-3 days

 

 

Reference  2861-5215

 

 

Thanks

 

 

Idan Nadel

 

 

Farnell element14 – Israel
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From: Naftali Kirsh [mailto:naftali.kirsh@mail.huji.ac.il] 
Sent: 09:22 2013 נובמבר 03 א יום
To: Farnell Israel Sales
Subject: Request for quotation

[Quoted text hidden]

***************************Disclaimer***************************

The contents of this e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed.  The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged
information. If you received this e-mail in error, please destroy it immediately.  You should not copy or use it
for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. The views stated herein do not necessarily
represent the view of the Company.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this
transmission. The Company does not accept any liability for  viruses.
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